2600 Maitland Center Pkwy.

Suite 300

Maitland, FL 32751
P.O. Drawer 200
Winter Park, FL
32790-0200

Tel: 407-740-8575
Fax: 407-740-0613

www.tminc.com

August 9, 2013
Via Overnight Delivery

002806 12 A & 0

Mr. Steven V. King, Executive Director & Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: Budget PrePay, Inc. d/b/a Budget Mobile
WA ETC Annual Certification
For the year ending December 31, 2012
Docket #: UT-111570

Dear Mr. King:

Enclosed please accept this letter as a request to withdraw the WA ETC Annual
Certification for the year ending December 31, 2012, filed on behalf of Budget
PrePay, Inc. d/b/a Budget Mobile. This report was filed in error on July 31, 2013.

Budget PrePay, Inc. d/b/a Budget Mobile is not a High Cost ETC in the state of
Washington, and therefore the above mentioned report does not apply.

Questions regarding this filing should be directed to my attention at 407-740-
8575. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

77

Craig Neeld
Compliance Reporting Specialist

cc: Lakisha Taylor - Budget PrePay, Inc. d/b/a Budget Mobile
file:  Budget PrePay, Inc. d/b/a Budget Mobile - Reporting - Washington



